



# Dr. Marion Suter-Jakob

Attorney at Law, Senior Associate

## Contact

Bern Office

Tel. +41582003500

marion.suter@kellerhals-carrard.ch

## Assistance

Joelyne Meyer

+41 58 200 35 53

joelyne.meyer@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Lea Fleur Geiger

+41 58 200 35 00

lea.geiger@kellerhals-carrard.ch

**Kellerhals Carrard Bern**

Effingerstrasse 1

P.O. Box

3001 Bern

As an experienced lawyer, I will always provide you with reliable, professional and dedicated support for all your legal matters.

## Your success is integral to my professional development

Marion Suter-Jakob is a specialist in employment and contract law as well as internal investigations. She is also highly experienced in criminal law, victim support law, family, child and adult protection law, and tenancy law. As well as providing legal advice to businesses and private individuals, she also supports and represents her clients in court.

I predominantly work in the areas of employment and contract law. Problems relating to a whole manner of different legal disciplines can arise during any professional or business related activity. This is where my previous work as a “general practitioner” comes into its own, as it allowed me to gain experience in fields such as criminal law, victim support law, family, child and adult protection, and tenancy law. When working on contracts, I am equally interested in identifying the interests and potential conflicts of interests of the parties early on and proposing rational compromises. In the event of a dispute between contracting parties, I would be happy to advise you in assessing the risks and opportunities, and in settlement hearings or mediations. And you can also count on my willing and consistent representation if a dispute comes before the court or the authorities.

---

# Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Insurance and Liability



Private Clients



## Career

- 2004-2007  
Internships at court and law practices
  - 2008-2010  
Eversheds Schmid Mangeat Ltd., Bern
  - 2010-2016  
independent attorney at own firm: Anwaltskanzlei Suter-Jakob, Willisau,  
Anwaltskanzlei Jakob and Grütter Jakob Rechtsanwälte, Solothurn
  - 2022  
Attorney at Kellerhals Carrard Bern
- 

## Education

- 2002  
lic. iur. HSG
  - 2007  
Admitted to the bar of Canton St. Gallen
  - 2008  
Dr. iur. HSG
- 

## Languages

German, English, French, Spanish

---



# Publications

---

Prüfung und Genehmigung der Scheidungskonvention durch das Gericht, in: AJP 2/2009, S. 169 - 190	Dr. Marion Suter-Jakob	2009
A Comparative Analysis of the Form and Nature of Liabilities to which Corporate Representatives are Exposed and the Insurance and Indemnification Products Available to Cover such Liabilities, Peter Haas / Marion Jakob, in : IBA Insurance Committee Substa...	Dr. Marion Suter-Jakob	2009
Komentierung der Art. 296-306 ZGB über die elterliche Sorge, in: Handkommentar zum Schweizerischen Zivilgesetzbuch, Jolanta Kren Kostkiewicz/Ivo Schwander/Stephan Wolf (Hrsg.), Zürich 2006	Dr. Marion Suter-Jakob	2006

---